
Goodhue County Planning Commission

Government Center - Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

6:00 PM Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

April 18, 2022 PAC Minutes

MINUTES_APRIL2022_PAC_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

Public Hearings:

PUBLIC HEARING: CUP Request For Kennel

Request for CUP, submitted by Mark and Kim Klamfoth (owners) to establish a 

kennel/dog boarding facility for up to 40 dogs within an existing structure. Parcel 

34.024.0501. 29645 County 5 BLVD Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NW ¼ of the SE 

¼ of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 14 in Hay Creek Township. A -2 Zoned District.

PACPACKET_KLAMFOTH.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w

w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385 -3104 w Fax: 651/385 -3106 w

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/
https://co.goodhue.mn.us/ab2bfa05-6b32-47ab-9139-1027778e77d9


Page - 1 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

April 18, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
                                                                        DRAFT 

 

 
The meeting of the Goodhue County Planning Advisory Commission was called to order at 6:00 PM by 
Chair Carli Stark. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Tom Gale, Richard Miller, Darwin Fox, Chris Buck, Howard Stenerson, Todd 
Greseth, Carli Stark, Richard Nystuen, and Marc Huneke. 
 
Commissioners Absent: None 
 
Staff Present: Land Use Director Lisa Hanni, Zoning Administrator Samantha Pierret, and Zoning 

Assistant Alexandra Koberoski 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
1Motion by Commissioner Miller; seconded by Commissioner Fox to approve the meeting agenda. 

Motion carried 9:0. 

2. Approval of Minutes 
2Motion by Commissioner Nystuen; seconded by Commissioner Huneke to approve the previous 
month’s meeting minutes. 

Motion carried 9:0. 

3. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest 

There were no reported conflicts/disclosures of interest. 

4. TABLED: Conservation Subdivision Plat (Hinrichs) 

 Request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat approval of the 
proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create a one lot Conservation 
Subdivision District on the property currently zoned A-1 (Agricultural Protection District). Parcel 
39.008.2601. TBD 195th AVE Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 
TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township. 
 
 3It was moved by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Miller for 
the Planning Advisory Commission to take the Hinrichs Conservation Subdivision 
Plat request off the table.                                                                                                                                   
Motion carried 9:0    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
Pierret presented the updated staff report and attachments. 
Commissioner Stenerson requested clarification on the number of acres that would be included within 
the Conservation Easement.  
 
Hanni responded that 20 of the 40 acres would be protected via the Conservation Easement.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked if more houses could be added to the property after the Conservation 
Subdivision plat was approved.  
 



Page - 2 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

April 18, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
                                                                        DRAFT 

 

 
Hanni replied that the only buildable lot would be the one proposed on the plat, and no other  
building sites are being proposed.   
 
Commissioner Fox asked for Pine Island Township’s involvement with the proposal.  
 
Pierret replied that Pine Island Township will need to sign the plat prior to recording, and also sign 
off on the building permit for any new structures to be established on the property. 
 
Commissioner Miller asked if the Conservation Subdivision Ordinance could be modified to require a 
minimum number of dwellings.  
 
Hanni noted that this option was considered during ordinance development, however it was rejected 
due to the difficulty in enforcing a minimum number of lots on properties with restrictive 
topographical features and the possibility of resistance from surrounding property owners. She went 
on to explain the Conservation Subdivision was initially adopted with the intent of being less 
regulatory and restrictive.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked if there was a 500-foot buffer between Lot 1 and the Perry’s hunting 
property to ensure the Perry’s can hunt on their land.  
 
Pierret confirmed the proposed dwelling on Lot 1 can meet the 500-foot setback.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked if the land contained within the Conservation Easement could be sold.  
 
Hanni said this was possible, which is why the Conservation Easement is required to be managed by a 
third party.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson expressed his concerns of the possible ramifications of establishing 
Conservation Subdivisions around Goodhue County.  
 
Hanni explained the difficulties in pursuing the Conservation Subdivision, including the cost and time 
necessary to apply.  
 
Commissioner Greseth asked if the Township can refuse the establishment of a Conservation 
Subdivision within their jurisdiction.  
 
Hanni replied that the Conservation Subdivision is a tool for Townships to use, and they aren’t 
required to use it.  
 
Pierret noted that Townships can specify in their zoning ordinance which sections Conservation 
Subdivisions are permitted.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked how the Conservation Easement would be affected if the property was 
annexed by a city.  
 
Hanni responded the city would then be responsible for recognizing the Conservation Easement.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson expressed his concerns that allowing more development via the 
Conservation Subdivision may negatively affect the area.  
 



Page - 3 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

April 18, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
                                                                        DRAFT 

 

 
Hanni explained that the Conservation Subdivision requires half of the parcel acreage to be contained  
within a Conservation Easement and that is the trade-off for the building site(s). She also noted that 
most property owners who have been vocal regarding increasing dwelling density in Goodhue County 
are primarily concerned with estate planning.  
 
4It was moved by Commissioner Nystuen and seconded by Commissioner Fox for the 
Planning Advisory Commission to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record; 
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence 
presented into the record; and 

recommend the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request submitted by Laurie 
Hinrichs (Owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat approval of the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to 
rezone 40.0 acres and create a one lot Conservation Subdivision District on property currently zoned 
A1 (Agricultural Protection District). 
 
Subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The change of zone shall not occur until the Conservation Easement and Plat have been           
recorded with the Goodhue County Recorder’s Office. 

 
Motion carried 9:0 
 

DISCUSSION: Business and Industrial District Ordinance Amendments  
Planning Advisory Commission discussion on proposed ordinance amendments to the Business 
and Industrial Zoning Districts. 
 
Pierret presented the staff report and attachments.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson requested a more in-depth look at businesses that may result in negative 
environmental effects due to chemical run-off.  
 
Pierret stated an ordinance subcommittee may be a good idea to allow a more rigorous review of 
the ordinance amendments.  
 
Discussion continued regarding establishment of a subcommittee.  
 
5It was moved by Commissioner Stenerson and seconded by Commissioner Fox to 
create an ordinance subcommittee.  
 
Motion carried 9:0 
 
Discussion: Other 
 
Commissioner Stenerson stated he would like for staff to bring planning development updates 
from around the state to educate the Board about land-use issues, especially situations involving 
how agricultural land is being used and managed.  
 
Staff stated they would work on presentation for future meetings.  
 



Page - 4 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

April 18, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
                                                                        DRAFT 

 

 
6ADJOURN: Motion by Commissioner Greseth and seconded by Commissioner                  Fox to 
adjourn the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:15 PM. 
 
Motion carried 9:0 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
              
Alexandra Koberoski, Zoning Assistant
 
                                                        
1 APPROVE the PAC meeting agenda 
 Motion carried 9:0 
2 APPROVE the previous month’s meeting minutes 
 Motion carried 9:0  
3 Remove the Hinrichs Conservation Subdivision Plat item from the table 
 Motion carried 9:0  
4 APPROVE the Conservation Subdivision Plat request from Laurie Hinrichs. 
 Motion carried 9:0  
5 Motion to establish a zoning ordinance subcommittee  
 Motion carried 9:0  
6 ADJOURN. Motion to adjourn the meeting.  
 Motion carried 9:0  



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 4 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Planning Advisory Commission 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: May 16, 2022 
Report date: May 6, 2022 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: CUP request for Kennel 
Request for a CUP submitted by Mark and Kim Klamfoth (owners) to establish a kennel/dog 
boarding facility for up to 40 dogs. Parcel 34.024.0501. 29645 County 5 BLVD Red Wing, MN 55066. 
Part of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 14 in Hay Creek Township. A-2 Zoned 
District. 
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Mark and Kim Klamfoth (owners) 
Address of zoning request: 29645 County 5 BLVD Red Wing, MN 55066 
Parcel(s): 34.024.0501 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 24 Twp 112 Range 14 in 
Hay Creek Township 
Township Information: Hay Creek Township endorsed acknowledgment of the Applicant’s request 
noting they had no objections to the request. 
Zoning District: A2 (General Agriculture District) 
 
Attachments and links: 
Application and submitted project summary 
Site Map(s) 
Article 11, Section 26 Kennels 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Summary:  
The Applicants (Mark and Kim Klamfoth) are requesting a CUP to establish a 38-stall Kennel to 
provide daycare and boarding for up to 40 dogs on their property in Hay Creek Township. The 
facility would be open to the general public for large and small dog breeds. The kennel would be 
housed in an existing 30-foot x 50-foot shed on the property which would be remodeled to 
accommodate the operation. The operation would not include the breeding or sale of animals. 

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: Article 4 Conditional/Interim Uses 
No CUP/IUP shall be recommended by the County Planning Commission unless said Commission 
specifies facts in their findings for each case which establish the proposed CUP/IUP will not be 
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes 
already permitted, will not substantially diminish and impair property values within the 
immediate vicinity, will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of 
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area, that adequate measures have been, 
or will be, taken to provide utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities, to 
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space, to control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 
 
 
 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 4 

 
Project Summary: 
 
Property Information: 
 The subject property consists of a single 12.23-acre parcel. The parcel is zoned A2 (General 

Agriculture District).  

There is currently a dwelling and 30-foot x 50-foot accessory shed on the property. The existing 
shed is proposed to be remodeled to accommodate the kennel operation. No new structures are 
proposed for the kennel operation.  

 The property is bordered by A2 zoned land on all sides. Adjacent land uses include undeveloped 
woodlands, low-density residential, row crops, and animal agriculture. Wells Creek meanders 
north to south east of the property. Approximately half of the property’s acreage is classified as 
Shoreland and is located within a FEMA mapped floodplain. 

 The accessory building proposed to be used for the kennel operation is partially located within a 
General Floodplain District. The accessory building appears to be elevated to approximately 795-
feet (based on County GIS contours) which is one foot above the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) as 
required by state floodplain rules.    

 Access to the site is located off of County 5 BLVD (blacktop surface) on the south side of the 
property. The property is located approximately 0.15-miles east of County 2 BLVD. 

 The Applicants are proposing to utilize the existing accessory structure for the kennel operation. 
A change-of-use building permit will be required before beginning operations. Proposed 
renovations to the structure include the addition of electricity, water service, sewage system, 
insulation, heating, and cooling systems.  

 The Applicants will reside in the existing house on the property.   

Kennel Operations: 
 The Kennel will be open to the general public for dog daycare and boarding. The Applicants are 

proposing to be open year-round.  Pick-up and drop-off hours will be between 7:00AM to 
9:00AM and 4:00PM to 6:00PM.  

 The building would contain 38 custom kennels, 16 smaller units for small breeds and 22 larger 
units for large breeds. A few of the large units will be able to accommodate two dogs if needed. 
The kennels for smaller dogs are able to be stacked and are denoted as “double decks” on the 
interior plan provided. The structure will also contain areas for storage, food prep, and an office 
area.   

 The Applicants have identified two areas on an attached site plan for proposed fenced outdoor 
runs. One run (for smaller breeds) will be east of the existing shed and the second run (for larger 
breeds) will be north of the existing shed. Doors will be added to the kennel building for access 
directly into the runs. Ample space exists on the property for leashed nature walks.  

 The indoor facility will be designed to manage noise from any barking of the dogs by adding 
insulation to the building walls and ceiling. Separation from nearby dwellings based on distance, 
topography, and vegetative cover should limit any noise concerns. The Applicants have discussed 
their proposal with the nearest neighbors who have not conveyed any concerns.   

Employees: 
 No non-resident employees are currently needed to operate the Kennel. The Applicants have 

indicated up to 2 non-resident employees may be needed as the business grows.   

Lighting 
 Exterior “garage-style exterior lighting” and “motion detector lights” are proposed to be installed 

on the kennel building. The Applicants have also proposed to install a security system on the 
property.  

Traffic and Parking: 
 Access to the property is off of County 5 BLVD. A paved driveway leads to the existing dwelling 

and will be extended to the kennel building. A parking area for 3 to 4 vehicles will be installed. 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 4 

There is ample room for on-site loading and off-loading. Adequate emergency vehicle access is 
available to service the facility. 

 Pursuant to GCZO Article 11, Section 16, the Zoning Administrator has determined minimum off-
street parking provisions shall be one parking space per 500 square feet of floor area. A 
minimum of 3 off-street parking spaces are required for this facility. Ample room exists on the 
property to fulfill parking requirements.  

Waste Management: 
 The Applicants have proposed to install a holding tank for kennel wastes west of the accessory 

building. Goodhue County Environmental Health Sanitarian Benjamin Hoyt discussed this 
proposal with the Applicants and noted that the County will require a proper permit to install the 
holding tank on the property. The Applicants have also proposed to compost waste and discussed 
this proposal with Mr. Hoyt who did not convey concerns regarding composting. No animal 
waste may be intermixed with the dwelling’s existing septic system.  

 Solid waste disposal services will be provided locally by Lake City Disposal. Any hazardous 
materials or fluids generated shall be properly disposed of.  

Utilities: 
 The Applicants will need to add water service to the existing structure. Water may be run from 

the existing dwelling or a new well may be drilled to provide potable water. Goodhue County 
Environmental Health will require appropriate permits for any new well installed on the 
property. 

Signage: 
 The Applicants have proposed to install one sign either near the property’s entrance or on the 

kennel building. Two sign faces are permitted with a maximum of 32 square feet per sign face per 
GCZO Article 11 Section 17.  

 A dog sculpture is also proposed to be installed at the property entrance which is permitted to be 
installed outside of the Right-of-Way.  

Landscaping/Drainage: 
 Stormwater will be collected and directed via roof guttering. Some of the stormwater will 

infiltrate naturally into the ground and the remainder will flow east toward Wells Creek. The 
Applicants have not proposed to change the landscaping or grade of the property.  
 

 Fencing will be installed for the two dog runs and a privacy fence may be installed to block the 
view from the larger run to the driveway to minimize barking at vehicles coming to and leaving 
the property.  
 

Draft Findings of Fact: 
The following staff findings shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed during the PAC meeting 
and public hearing. 
 

1. The proposed Kennel does not appear injurious to the use and enjoyment of properties in the 
immediate vicinity for uses already permitted, nor would it substantially diminish and impair 
property values in the immediate vicinity.  Noise related to barking will be limited due to the 
insulation of the kennel facility and the existing separation from other dwellings. Future dwelling 
development is limited by the existing floodplain of Wells Creek, state-owned land east of the 
property, and A-2 density restrictions of one dwelling per original ¼ ¼ section.  

2. The Kennel is not anticipated to impede the normal and orderly development and improvement 
of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant to the area. The use is proposed to meet all 
development standards of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance as well as applicable state 
standards. The use, as proposed, appears compatible with existing adjacent land uses. 

3. A review of the Applicants’ submitted project summary indicates adequate utilities, access roads, 
drainage, and other necessary facilities are available or will be installed to accommodate the 
proposed use.  

4. The submitted plans identify means to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 4 of 4 

serve the proposed use and meet the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance’s parking requirements.  

5. The Kennel will be operated within an existing structure and proposed outdoor runs. The 
structure is proposed to be remodeled in a manner that will sufficiently control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise, and vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance. Waste will be 
disposed of properly via a holding tank and/or composting. Furthermore, the Applicants’ lighting 
plans appear capable of controlling lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result. 

Staff recommendation is based on the review of the submitted application and project area prior to 
the public hearing. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
LUM Staff recommends the Planning Advisory Commission  

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

recommend that the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request from Mark and Kim 
Klamfoth to establish a kennel/boarding facility for up to 40 dogs. 
Subject to the following conditions: 

1. Kennel operations shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and 
narrative unless modified by a condition of this CUP;  

2. Kennel capacity shall not exceed 40 dogs; 

3. On-street parking and loading shall be prohibited; 

4. Applicants shall obtain Building Permit approvals for the accessory building change-of-use 
from the Goodhue County Land Use Management Department prior to establishing the use; 

5. Applicants shall work with Goodhue County Environmental Health to obtain any required 
well and septic permits; 

6. A maximum of two non-resident employees may be employed at the facility;  

7. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 11, 
Section 26, Kennels and Article 22 A2, General Agriculture District; 

8. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and 
regulations. 

 
 































Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance   Article 11  Amended December 7, 2018 

 

M. Proof of a compliant septic system shall be required as part of the application. 

SECTION 26.    KENNELS 
Subd. 1. Application and standards.  In addition to the other requirements, the application for 

conditional use permit shall be accompanied by 25 copies of the plans, which indicate or 
address the following: 

A. The stated purpose for the kennel; 

B. The species and maximum number of animals that will be at the site (include all 
animals over the age of 28 weeks on the property); 

C. All animals at the property must have current vaccinations.  Records need to be 
kept on-site, or at an identified veterinarian office, and produced immediately upon 
request; 

D. Location and size of all existing and proposed physical improvements such as 
buildings, landscaping, parking areas, etc.; 

E. Location of existing or proposed indoor/outdoor runs; 

F. Plans for sanitary sewage disposal, water systems (natural or manmade), and 
utilities servicing the site; 

G. Show the existing and proposed surface drainage; 

H. Existing or proposed location for overhead lighting; 

I. Location and width of all streets abutting the site; 

J. The kennel facility must have proper heating, cooling, ventilation and lighting: 

1. Confinement areas must be maintained at a temperature suitable for the 
animal involved. 

2. An indoor confinement area must be ventilated.  Drafts, odors, and 
moisture condensation must be minimized. Auxiliary ventilation, such as 
exhaust fans, vents, and air conditioning, must be used when the ambient 
temperature rises to a level that may endanger the health of the animal. 

3. An indoor confinement area must have at least eight hours of illumination 
sufficient to permit routine inspection and cleaning.   

K. The kennel construction material must be impervious to water and odor and easily 
cleanable; 

L. A manure management plan describing manure pick up and disposal; 

M. All structures shall require a building permit; 

N. Existing buildings used as any part of the kennel (in which the public may have 
access) must pass building code inspections prior to it being utilized by the kennel; 

O. Any licenses or permits required by Environmental Health including but not 
limited to: water supply and septic systems. 



Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance   Article 11  Amended December 7, 2018 

 

Subd. 2. The Planning Advisory Commission shall take into consideration the following 
information and performance standards in which to base their recommendation to the 
County Board for kennel conditional use permit applications: 

A. The measures taken to minimize noise from the proposed kennel; 

B. The impact on local traffic; 

C. Permanent water lines and septic systems may be required in the kennel building 
for drinking water, cleaning the kennels, and disposing of the waste water in an 
approved manner; and 

D. Allow periodic inspections of the facility in coordination with the Land Use 
Management department. 

SECTION 27.    FARM WINERIES 
Subd. 1. Statement of Purpose.  Wineries are welcomed by Goodhue County as appropriate farm 

activities.  It is the intent of this section to promote local agriculture production by 
allowing construction of a farm winery with tasting room and retail sale of winery products 
in the A-1, A-2 and A-3 Zone Districts.  It is also the intent of this section to encourage the 
growing of wine fruit and production of wine as an integral component of the rural and 
agricultural ambiance of Goodhue County and to maintain the viability of fruit farming 
through value added processing and direct sales of wine and wine related beverages made 
from locally grown fruit. 

Subd. 2.  Definitions 

A. Farm winery.  "Farm winery" is a winery operated by the owner of a Minnesota 
farm which produces table, sparkling, or fortified wines from grapes, grape juice, 
other fruit bases, or honey with a majority of the ingredients grown or produced in 
Minnesota. 

B. Wine.  "Wine" is the product made from the normal alcoholic fermentation of 
grapes, including still wine, sparkling and carbonated wine, wine made from 
condensed grape must, wine made from other agricultural products than sound, 
ripe grapes, imitation wine, compounds sold as wine, vermouth, cider, sherry and 
sake, in each instance containing not less than one-half of one percent nor more 
than 24 percent alcohol by volume for non-industrial use. Wine does not include 
distilled spirits as defined in Minnesota Statutes. 

C. Fortified wine.  "Fortified wine" is wine to which brandy, or neutral grape spirits, 
has been added during or after fermentation resulting in a beverage containing not 
less than one-half of one percent nor more than 24 percent alcohol by volume for 
nonindustrial use. 

D. Table or sparkling wine.  "Table or sparkling wine" is a beverage made without 
rectification or fortification and containing not more than 25 percent of alcohol by 
volume and made by the fermentation of grapes, grape juice, other fruits, or honey. 

E. Distilled spirits.  "Distilled spirits" is ethyl alcohol, hydrated oxide of ethyl, 
spirits of wine, whiskey, rum, brandy, gin, and other distilled spirits, including all 
dilutions and mixtures thereof, for nonindustrial use. 


	Roll Call
	1. Approval of Agenda
	Motion carried 9:0.
	Motion carried 9:0.
	3F It was moved by Commissioner Nystuen and seconded by Commissioner Fox for the Planning Advisory Commission to:
	5F6ADJOURN: Motion by Commissioner Greseth and seconded by Commissioner                  Fox to adjourn the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:15 PM.



